



Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/04633/15

Cllr Dilwyn Roberts
Conwy County Borough Council

cyng.dilwyn.roberts@conwy.gov.uk

3 November 2015

Dear Councillor Roberts,

Thank you for the letter on behalf of yourself and the Chief Executive Iwan Davies of 20 October regarding the Learner Travel (Wales) Measure 2008.

I have noted the action you have taken to date to comply with the Learner Travel Statutory Provision and Operational Guidance 2014.

My Officials will be issuing monitoring forms for the Risk Assessment of Walked Routes to School to all Local Authorities in the New Year with a view to determining the extent of compliance with the risk assessment regime, including levels of engagement with learners. I would be grateful for your co-operation in completing them.

Edwina Hart